



# MOHAMED ATEF

Architect

## SUMMARY

Architect, director of licensing department in an engineering consultancy office, founder of some emerging service and profit companies, Researcher and consultant, holder of a specialization degree (Master of Architecture), I look forward to continuous learning.

## CONTACT

**PHONE:**

01112370434

**Address:**

Al-Mokattam, Cairo, Egypt

**EMAIL:**

MohmedAhmedateff@gmail.com

## SKILLS

- AutoCAD
- Revit
- Microsoft Office
- Photoshop
- Effective communication
- Effective Leadership
- Work in a team

## LANGUAGES

**Arabic:** First Language

**English:** Upper Intermediate (B2)

## INTERESTS

- Real Estate development
- Green architecture
- Travel
- chess

## EDUCATION

**Al Azhar university**

2018 – 2024, Cairo

Holding a degree in a specialty (Master's in Architecture).

**Al Azhar university**

2010 – 2016, Cairo

Bachelor's degree in Architecture with good grades.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**(Al ASMA Engineering), (Permit Department Manager)**

1/2023 – Current, New Cairo

Obtain building permits, excavation permits and final conformity to the building, and review designs and requirements for designs, Residential, commercial and administrative projects of New Cairo and New Capital.



**(Architectural Group for Engineering Consultancy) (Licensing Department Manager)**

4/2018 – 12/2022, New Cairo

Obtain building permits, excavation permits and final conformity to the building, and review designs and requirements for designs of New Cairo and New Capital.



**(East Delta Contracting Company) (Site Engineer)**

10/2016 – 3/2018, Cairo

Management, Finishing and Maintenance of shops and banks in commercial malls.



## COURSES

- BIM MANAGEMENT- BIM Diploma – Niqat Global, Autodesk Authorized Training Center - 2024
- Mini MBA Diploma – Ebdaa Center of Ain Shams university - 2017